16/06/2022, 10:27 Gmail - Fwd: Order-Justec-20220616001

M Gma” Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order-Justec-20220616001

1 message

Ryan Swaine <office@viamed.co.uk> 16 June 2022 at 09:24
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@vmsecure.me.uk>, Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@vmsecure.me.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@vmsecure.me.uk>, Janine Gill <janine.gill@vmsecure.me.uk>, Agib Majeed
<aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

Hi, Please process the order.
The R-23V bulk packed.

Thank you
Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: tracy.wang@)justec.cn <tracy.wang@)justec.cn>
Date: Thu, 16 Jun 2022 at 03:06

Subject: Order-Justec-20220616001

To: ryan.swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>

Hi Ryan,

Please see attached our purchase order -Justec-20220616001

And we don't have sensor boxex all the time, but you always send them to us.
Please ship this order with 200 pcs R-17 together, thanks.
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us anytime.

Best Regards,
Tracy wang

Justec Shenzhen Co., Ltd.
2FBuilding 64,Majialong Industry Zone, Nanshan, Shenzhen,China,518054

TEL: 0755 - 26068930/1/2 —8023 Fax: 0755-26068933

From: Ryan Swaine

Date: 2022-06-15 17:02

To: tracy.wang@justec.cn

Subject: Re: the production date of 60 pcs R-23V and 200 pcs R-17

Hi Tracy

Very good thank you. | hope you are doing well. How is the Covid situation there?
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